

From: Yvonne [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2026 3:35 PM
To: Sebastopol Public Works <citypw@cityofsebastopol.gov>
Cc: City Council <citycouncil@cityofsebastopol.gov>
Subject: city of Sebastopol use permits at DuckDuckGo

Grocery outlet in the Rite Aid location does not mirror the images of the current Main Street stores. Grocery Outlet let also uses facial recognition in some of their stores. Does one know if the facial recognition information is passed on to ICE?

We currently have many grocery store options.

Let keep the charm that Seb. has.

Respectful,

Yvonne Bethune

<https://duckduckgo.com/?q=city+of+Sebastopol+use+permits&t=ipad&ia=web>